
EDINA – LAPTOPS RFP SOURCING SUMMARY 

 

a General Information  

Organization: ISD #273 – Edina Public Schools Date: 3/24/2025 

Department: Media and Technology Category: IT Hardware & License (Windows Based Devices)  

 Process Notes  

Process used Request for Quote (RFQ) 

Vendors participating 

● CDW-G (Submitted) 

● Nor-Tech (Did not Submit) 

● Trafera (Submitted) 

● Vivacity (Submitted) 

● Xerox Business Solutions (Submitted) 

 Submitting Vendor Information 

Company Name Company Contact Joint Powers Agreement Utilized 

CDW-G Mayank Srivastava N/A 

Trafera Syndney Ellison N/A 

Vivacity Ryan Heineman TIPS 

Xerox Michaelle Meland Omnia Partner R191104 

 References 

Company Name Reference #1 Reference #2 

CDW-G Mankato Area Public Schools Green Bay Area Public Schools 

Trafera Anoka-Hennepin Schools Eastern Carver County Public Schools 

Vivacity South Washington County School District North Branch Public Schools 

Xerox Orono School District USD 244 Burlington School 
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 Questions  

Question/Data Point CDW-G Trafera Vivacity Xerox 

Have you reviewed & agree with all terms, conditions, specifications, 

and requirements as described? [Y/N] 
N* Y Y Y 

Have you provided all documentation required (as found on page 

1)? [Y/N] 
Y Y Y Y 

Did you provided ALL Service Level Agreements to be included in 

the evaluations process? [Y/N] 
N Y Y Y 

What is the approximate number of weeks between order 

submission date and delivery to district? [#] 
4 Weeks 3 Weeks 2-3 Weeks 2-4 Weeks 

What is the latest date for receipt of Purchase Order to ensure 

delivery by June 10th, 2024? [DATE] 
** 5/1/2025 5/11/2025 4/21/2025 

*It is CDW Government LLC’s (“CDW•G”) intent that its proposal response, and CDW Terms & Conditions found at https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms conditions/sales-and-

service-projects.html, shall provide the definitive terms to govern this submission. CDW•G is open to negotiating the contract terms and conditions with Edina Public Schools.  

**PO should be issued as soon as possible. If selected, CDW-G will help manage delivery dates in concert with Edina Public Schools' needs  

 Pricing Comparison 

Desc Qty 
CDW-G Trafera 

CDW Desc Per Unit Net Trafera Per Unit Net 

Laptop (Option 1) 250 
Lenovo ThinkPad L14 Gen 5 

(Intel) 
$867.00 $211,750.00 

Lenovo ThinkPad L14 Gen 5 

(Intel) 
$885.00 $221,250.00 

Laptop (Option 2) 250 
Lenovo ThinkPad L14 Gen 5 

(AMD) 
$769.00 $192,250.00 

Lenovo ThinkPad L14 Gen 5 

(AMD) 
$788.00 $197,000.00 

Warranty 250 3-Year Depot Included in Price 3-Year Depot Included in Price 

 Total + Warranty (Option 1) – Intel $211,750.00 Total (Option 1) – Intel $221,250.00 

 Total + Warranty (Option 2) – AMD $192,250.00 Total (Option 2) – AMD $197,000.00 

 Pricing Comparison 

Desc Qty 
Vivacity Xerox 

Xerox Desc Per Unit Net NowMicro Desc Per Unit Net 

Laptop (Option 1) 250 TravelMate P4 Spin $1,008.00 $252,000.00 Lenovo ThinkPad T14 Gen 5 $1,231.02 $307,755.00 

Laptop (Option 2) 250 N/A N/A 

Warranty 250 Acer 3-Year Warranty $56.00 $14,000.00 3-Year Depot Warranty $251.74 $62,935.00 

 Total + Warranty $266,000.00 Total + Warranty $370,690.00 
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 Spec Comparison – Option 1 

Description CDW Trafera Vivacity Xerox 

Model ThinkPad L14 G5 ThinkPad L14 G5 Travel Mate P4 Spin 14 Lenovo ThinkPad T14 Gen 5 

Storage 256 GB 256 GB 512 GB 512 GB 

RAM 16 GB 16 GB 16 GB 16 GB 

Processor Intel Core Ultra 5 125U Intel Core Ultra 5 125U Intel Core Ultra 5 1335U Intel Core Ultra 5 125U 

OS Win 11 Pro Win 11 Pro Win 11 Pro Win 11 Pro 

Display For Touch Models 14” Touch 14” Touch  14” Touch 14” Touch 

Camera Y Y Y Y 

Graphics Intel BT5.3 Intel BT5.3 Intel Iris X Intel  

Audio Integrated Integrated Integrated Integrated 

Wi-Fi 6E 6E 6E 6E 

 Spec Comparison – Option 2 

Description CDW Trafera Vivacity Xerox 

Model ThinkPad L14 G5 ThinkPad L14 G5 

Only Included 1 Option Only Included 1 Option 

Storage 256 GB 256 GB 

RAM 16 GB 16 GB 

Processor AMD Ryzen 5 Pro 7535U AMD Ryzen 5 Pro 7535U 

OS Win 11 Pro Win 11 Pro 

Display For Touch Models 14” 14” 

Camera Y Y 

Graphics AMD Radeon 660M AMD Radeon 660M 

Audio Integrated Integrated 

Wi-Fi 6E 6E 

 


